

Khaled Alsharifi

Mechanical Technician

A hard-working personality with deep knowledge in Mechanical Production, enthusiastic to build my career and to get experience to develop my capabilities and personal skills, I learned to use many useful programs and machines in the field of mechanical production, including AutoCAD and CAD/CAM programs and CNC, sizing, cut off and others machines , in the end my goal is to develop the company that I work for and myself.



KLD14008527@gmail.com



966597832383



Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

SKILLS

sizing machine

Cnc machine

cut off machine

autoCAD

Hudro test machine

Goliath crane machine

Fast learning

ability to work under pressure

Problem Solving

EDUCATION

Diploma in Mechanical Production Technical College

10/2016 - 05/2019

WORK EXPERIENCE

Machine Operator Armetal Steel Pipes Company

07/2020 - 07/2022

Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

Operator Assistant Yamama Cement Company

09/2019 - 01/2020

Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

Production Worker Riyadh Cables Factory

05/2018 - 08/2018

Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

LICENSE

- Professional License Certificate from the Saudi Council of Engineers

COLLEGE TRAINING

Machine Operator in Riyadh Plastic Factories (01/2019- 05/2019)

LANGUAGES

English

Professional Working Proficiency

TRAINING COURSES

- Strategies for success in work and life, investing in oneself and its reflection on work

INTERESTS

football

traveling

technology